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Kay Flynn
To: Jeremy Susac
Cc: John Duffey; David Dowds; Carl Vinson; Beth Keating; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket 040301

RIGI,

From: Jeremy Susac

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 1:11 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: John Duffey; David Dowds; Carl Vinson; Beth Keating; Hong Wang
Subject: Docket 040301

Hi Kay:

To follow up on our earlier conversation, it is now appropriate to re-title this docket to reflect that of a complaint and not an

arbitration. The title can be as simple as "Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc. complaint against BellSouth
Telecommunications."

Thanks and feel free to call if you have questions,

Jeremy
413-6236

CwMmP
COM

e e

CTR -
ECR

GCL

[ERSSSEREE S

OPC

U

MMS

e e emerrmn s

RCA

SCR
s |

e et < e

oy A
OTH B’ﬂiﬁ - &‘V \o"\‘“
0 \vdﬁ

DOCUMEKT HuMpro .oaTr
10719 ocr-52

FPSC-COMMISSION Ci 5

[RRS ) A PR

10/5/2004
4



